
Consolidated Utility District of Rutherford County 
709 New Salem Highway P.O. Box 249 Murfreesboro, Tennessee 371 33-0249 

Telephone 61 5-893-7275 Facsimile 61 5-893-491 3 

May 4,2005 

Ms. Darlene Standley, Chief 
Tennessee regulatory Authority 
Utilities Division 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505 

RE: Docket No. 04-00434 - Wastewater Forum 

I am writing in response to your letter to Mayor Nancy Allen regarding bonding 
requirements for decentralized wastewater systems. 

Per Consolidated Utility District’s Board of Commissioners’ action of August 29, 2000, a 
bond must be posted in the amount of $1,000 per lot with a minimum of $50,000. The 
bond must be held for 18 months after construction and upon CUD accepting the system. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. 

Thanking You, 

Larry%. McElroy 
General Manager 

LKM/cj 

Pc: Nancy Allen, County Mayor 



Of€ict (865) 992-3061 

Fax (865)992-1937 

Larry GI Lay 
" . 1 7 -  _ , * ,  . . 

Union County Mayor I^. * 
9 0 1  Main St., Suite 124 
Maynardville, TN 37807 , ~ - lam/lay@umoncount~tn org 

- z  i l  

Web site: www.unioncountHn.org 

May 2,2005 

Tennessee ReguAory, uthority 
Darlene Standley, Chief Utilities Division 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 

Re: Docket No. 04-00434-Wastewater Forum 

Dear Ms. Standley: 

Union County does not require any type of bond before a wastewater utility can construct 
or operate within Union County. I hope this answers the question listed in your letter 
dated March 30,2005. 

Sincerely, 

Union County Mayor 



May 2,2005 

Iliff McMahan, Jr. 
COCKE COUNTY MAVOR 

Ms. Darlene Standley 
Chief, Utilities Division 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 

Re: Docket No. 04-00434 - Wastewater Forum 

Dear Chief Standley: 

Cocke County Government does not nor does it plan t o  operate any wastewater 
companies. Therefore, we do not require any type of bond nor have any 
requirements pertaining to bonds for that  purpose. 

Sincerely, 

Bettye Carver 
Co. Mayor’s Admin. Assist. 

COURTHOUSE ANNEX SUITE 146 360 EAST MAIN STREET NEWPORT, TENNESSEE 37821 
423.623.8791 FAX 423.623.8792 iliff@cockecounty.net 



Pat Miller, Chairman 
Deborah Taylor Tate, Director 
Sara Kyle, Director 
Ron Jones, Director 

TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY - L _  - = *  . ...... 

‘ 7  t -  

460 James Robertson Parkway 
I- 

...... 

March 30,2005 

Re: Docket No. 04-00434 - Wastewater Forum 

Dear County Mayor: 

The Tennessee Regulatory Authority is researching various issues relative to wastewater utilities 
and requests your assistance in completing our study. Please answer the following questions 
regarding any bonding requirements that your county imposes on wastewater companies 
operating (or planning to operate) within your county’s geographical boundaries. 

1. Does your county require any type of bond to be in place before a wastewater utility can 
construct or operate within your county? If so, what type of bond is required? 

2. What is the amount of bond that a utility must post, before receiving approval to 
construct the system within your jurisdiction? 

3. What is the amount of bond that a utility must post, before receiving approval to operate 
the system within your jurisdiction? 

4. What is the required term of the bond(s)? 

5. If there is a bonding requirement in your county, are there any exemptions to that 
requirement? If so, please list or describe the exemptions permitted. 

Thank you f ir  yrrw time zed 3ttentim regardiDg this matter. Plzaz p x i d e  a =-itten i-espofise 
by April 15,2005. If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact Butch 
Phillips at 1-800-342-8359, ext. 183 for clarification before responding. 

Darlene Standley 
Chief 
Utilities Division 

Telephone (61 5 )  741-2904, Toll-Free 1-800-342-8359, Facsimile (615) 741-5015 
www.state.tn.us/tra 



- 
P.O. Box 1128 v --- E-Mail: info@fentressco.com : i-, L, I , . 

i .  . . .  

-879-771 3 
Jamestown, TN 38556 Fax 931 -879-1 579 

Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

At this time Fentress County does not require any type of bond to be in place before a 
wastewater utility can construct or operate in this county. If you have any questions 
please feel free to contact my office at 93 1-879-7713. 



ROBERT DEDMAN 
County Mayor 3 < Assistant/Secretary 

. _  - 

WILSON COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

May 3,2005 

Darlene Standley, Chief 
Utilities Division 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 

Re: Docket No. 04-00434 - Wastewater Forum 

Dear Ms. Standley; 

This correspondence is in regard to your request a few weeks back concerning bonding 
regulations on wastewater utilities operating or planning to operate in Wilson County. At 
the present time, Wilson County does not impose any bonding requirements on 
wastewater companies. 

I apologize for the delay in our response. Our office had forwarded your earlier request 
to another department for the correct answers and we had not received the information. 

If you have additional questions, please feel free to contact my ofice. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Dedman 
Wilson County Mayor 

Room 104 Courthouse Lebanon, TN 37087 (615) 444-1383 Fax (615) 443-1714 

-- __ _. 



May 6,2005 

Darlene Standley 
Chief Utilities Division 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 

Re:Docket # 04-004434 

Dear Ms. Standley: 

Please accept our apologies for our delayed reply to your March 30,2005 letter. It was 
misplaced and therefore you did not receive a response. Our responses are as follows: 

1. Roane County does not require any type bond to be in place before a wastewater 
utility can construct or operate in our county. 

2. Not applicable 
3. Not applicable 
4. Not applicable 
5. Not applicable 

If you have any additional questions, please fell free to call our oflice. 

Sincerely, 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MAYOR 

PHONE: 865/376-5578 FAX: 865/717-4215 e-mail: kyager@roanegov.org 
www.roanealliance.com 

200 E Race Street, Suite 1 P 0 Box 643 Kingston, Tn 37763 



05,/10/2005 08: 19 9312432436 
CLAY COUNTY EXEC 

Pat Mtller, Chairman 
Deborah Taylor Tale, Director 
Sara Kyle, Director 
Ron Jones, Dirtctur 

PAGE 01 

Re: 

Dear County Mayor: 

Docket No. 04-00434 - Wastewater Forum 

The Tennessee Regulatory Authority is researching various issues relative to wastewater utilities 
and requests your assistance in completing ow study. Please answer the following questions 
regarding any bonding requirements that your county imposes an wastewater companies 
operating {or plaaning to operate) within your county’s geographical boundaries. 

1. Does your county require any type o f  bond to be in place before a wastewater utility can 
construct or operate within your corny? If so, what type of bond is required? do 

2. What is the amount of bond that a utility must post, before receiving approvd to & 
construct the system within your jurisdiction? 

3. What is the amount ofbond that a utility must post, before receiving approval to opmate 
the system witbin your jurisdiction? 

4. What is the required t m  of the bond{s)? s’ 

5. If there is a banding requirement in your county, are there any exemptions to that 
requirement? If so, please list or describe the exemptions permitted. 

Thai& you for your time: and attention regarding this matter. Please provide a written response 
by April 15,2005. If you have my questions regarding this request, please contact Butch 
Phillips at 1 -8OO-342-8359, ext. 183 for clarification before re3ponding. 

Sincerely, 

Darlene Standley 
Chief 
Utilities Division 

Telephone (615) 741-2904, Toll-Free 1-800-342-8359, Facsirnilc (61Sj 741-5015 
www.mte. tn.us/tra 

c I 



Pat Wfee, Chairman 
h b o m ~ h  Taylur Tat&, Dirwmr 
,Sara Kyle, Director 
Ron Jahcs, Director 

March 30,2005 

Re: Docket No. 04-00434 - Wastewater Forum 

Dear County Mayor: 

The Tennessee Regulatory Authority is researching various issues relative to wastewater utilities 
and requests your assistance in completing our study, Please answer the following questions 
regarding any bonding requirements that your county imposes on wastewater companies 
operating (or planning to operate) within your county's geographid boundaries. 

1. Does your county require any type of bond to be in place before a wastewater utility can 
construct or operate within your county'( If so, what type of bond is required? 

2. What is the amount ofbond that a utility m'ust post before receiving approval lo  
construct the system within your jurisdiction? +b 

3.  What is the amount of bund tkat a utility must past, before receiving approval to operate 
the system within your jurisdiction? 

$-- 

/ 

4. What is the required tenn ofthe bund(s)?U> 

5 .  If there is a bonding requirement in your county, are there any exemptions tgthat 
requirement? If so, please list or describe the exemptions permitted, 

"I"kpce l a w  a6rd;nc) ;.c w a * r u  4Udy w 
Thank you far your time and attention regarding this matter, Please provide a written response 
by April 15,2005. If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact Butch 
Phillips at 1-800-342-8359, ext. 183 for clarification be re responding. 

bn+ ERtudr;(p ) 3 d  & 1-?3V-V73* mr 
Sincerely, FSu I' ?3t - Y  73- asaC 

Darlene Standley 
Chief 
Utilities Division 

Z Q / Z O  39w 33x3 03 N3WVM GE90-ELP-TE6 8P:ZT 5002/60/50 


